
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




0


What is GASB 67/68?
• Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 


Statements No. 67 & No. 68 describe the disclosure 
information that must be included in the financial statements 
of public sector pension systems and their sponsors.


• These rules became effective for the City of Dallas with the 
2015 fiscal year end reporting.


• The most significant difference between the new statements 
and the prior statements is that the plan sponsor now must 
recognize the Net Pension Liability (NPL) on its balance sheet.


• NPL is similar to Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL).







1


GASB 67 NPL Calculation
• The NPL is the Total Pension Liability (TPL) less the 


market value of assets.
• TPL is similar to the actuarial accrued liability (AAL).
• If the GASB “Single Discount Rate (SDR) Test” is passed then for 


ERF, the TPL would equal the AAL.


• GASB Test – a proscribed cash flow model using
• Current market value of assets,
• Projected benefit payments for current members,
• Projected contributions of current members, and
• Projected City contributions not associated with future member’s 


cost of benefits (excludes future members’ normal costs).


• If projected assets go to zero before all benefit payments 
are made, then remaining payments are discounted at 
municipal bond rate.







2


GASB 67 NPL Calculation
• The NPL can be very volatile due to:


• The use of the market value of assets – year to year fluctuations in the 
market value of assets flow directly into the NPL;


• Bouncing back and forth between passing and failing “SDR Test” and
• Changes in the municipal bond rate from year to year if required to 


use a blended discount rate.


• Last year Dallas ERF passed the SDR test and used the long-
term rate of return (8%) for the SDR.


• This year Dallas ERF did not pass the SDR test and was 
required to use a blended discount rate.


• Projected benefit payments through 2045 were discounted at 8%.
• Projected benefit payments after 2045 were discounted at 3.57%.
• The single discount rate equivalent is 5.76%.
• The TPL determined with a 5.76% discount rate is $1.2 billion greater 


than if an 8.0% rate had been used.







3


Single Discount Rate – Accounting Purposes


$0


$500


$1,000


$1,500


$2,000


$2,500


$3,000


$3,500


$4,000


2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040 2045 2050 2055 2060 2065 2070


In
 $


M
ill


io
ns


Projection Year


City of Dallas ERF
Projection of Plan's Fiduciary Net Position (Plan Assets)


as of December 31, 2015


Plan Assets Current Member Benefits


Present value of benefits 
paid prior to cross-over 


date, using LTeROR


Present value of 
benefits paid after 
cross-over date, 


using Municipal
Bond Rate


Cross-over date 
(during 2045)





Chart1


			2015			2015


			2016			2016


			2017			2017


			2018			2018


			2019			2019


			2020			2020


			2021			2021


			2022			2022


			2023			2023


			2024			2024


			2025			2025


			2026			2026


			2027			2027


			2028			2028


			2029			2029


			2030			2030


			2031			2031


			2032			2032


			2033			2033


			2034			2034


			2035			2035


			2036			2036


			2037			2037


			2038			2038


			2039			2039


			2040			2040


			2041			2041


			2042			2042


			2043			2043


			2044			2044


			2045			2045


			2046			2046


			2047			2047


			2048			2048


			2049			2049


			2050			2050


			2051			2051


			2052			2052


			2053			2053


			2054			2054


			2055			2055


			2056			2056


			2057			2057


			2058			2058


			2059			2059


			2060			2060


			2061			2061


			2062			2062


			2063			2063


			2064			2064


			2065			2065


			2066			2066


			2067			2067


			2068			2068


			2069			2069


			2070			2070


			2071			2071


			2072			2072


			2073			2073


			2074			2074





Present value of benefits paid prior to cross-over date, using LTeROR


Present value of benefits paid after cross-over date, using Municipal Bond Rate


Cross-over date (during 2045)


Plan Assets


Current Member Benefits


Projection Year


In $Millions


City of Dallas ERF
Projection of Plan's Fiduciary Net Position (Plan Assets)
as of December 31, 2015


3202.208


247.7545341415


3306.3240983068


264.2299700664


3398.2956003774


278.9862010691


3478.3927624579


293.308004006


3546.6680363559


307.3452067438


3602.817830243


322.7149536412


3644.6517505168


337.9924670488


3671.1967446856


352.4998458964


3682.069957281


366.9004315484


3676.2099066909


380.8035968965


3652.1472931708


393.376006288


3611.1096473087


404.894644736


3553.0267225414


415.9041350083


3477.2222069243


426.066824387


3383.3868699258


435.4757208189


3271.0474736192


444.2164691181


3139.5867879935


452.1546019881


2988.4323566165


459.5390465059


2816.6139325245


466.2813528714


2623.2153968989


472.3936260013


2423.3499164574


477.7457901178


2251.3446612535


481.9921241072


2062.6543805125


484.8835434792


1857.5852226718


486.607780511


1636.3204424655


487.209574936


1398.9573139906


486.5014234755


1145.8096634694


484.3464183362


877.3774876969


480.6007673655


594.419047555


475.0836134979


297.9901171085


467.8633911897


0


459.3210291229


0


449.6380335682


0


438.9874066114


0


427.5944856544


0


415.4732261724


0


402.736596475


0


389.5266562416


0


375.8789097798


0


361.9056454443


0


347.7540093335


0


333.5263440751


0


319.2726536052


0


305.0729967388


0


290.9946200442


0


277.1037029027


0


263.443130706


0


250.0455202097


0


236.9412769123


0


224.1455080321


0


211.6656158936


0


199.5064359592


0


187.6676635753


0


176.1434591651


0


164.9298228384


0


154.0232588834


0


143.4196154537


0


133.1177568125


0


123.1191269601


0


113.4299806098


0


104.0594000851





Sheet1


						Plan Assets			Current Member Benefits			Series 3


			2015			3,202			248			2									3202208						247754.534141487


			2016			3,306			264			2									3306324.09830683						264229.970066394


			2017			3,398			279			3									3398295.60037736						278986.201069051


			2018			3,478			293			5									3478392.76245788						293308.004005957


			2019			3,547			307												3546668.03635591						307345.20674376


			2020			3,603			323												3602817.83024298						322714.953641195


			2021			3,645			338												3644651.75051685						337992.467048831


			2022			3,671			352												3671196.74468561						352499.845896388


			2023			3,682			367												3682069.95728103						366900.431548404


			2024			3,676			381												3676209.90669089						380803.596896536


			2025			3,652			393												3652147.29317081						393376.006288036


			2026			3,611			405												3611109.64730874						404894.644736048


			2027			3,553			416												3553026.72254138						415904.135008317


			2028			3,477			426												3477222.20692428						426066.824386981


			2029			3,383			435												3383386.86992583						435475.720818927


			2030			3,271			444												3271047.47361921						444216.469118072


			2031			3,140			452												3139586.78799349						452154.601988141


			2032			2,988			460												2988432.35661653						459539.046505949


			2033			2,817			466												2816613.93252449						466281.352871413


			2034			2,623			472												2623215.39689888						472393.626001257


			2035			2,423			478												2423349.9164574						477745.790117771


			2036			2,251			482												2251344.66125348						481992.124107199


			2037			2,063			485												2062654.38051255						484883.54347924


			2038			1,858			487												1857585.22267178						486607.780511001


			2039			1,636			487												1636320.44246546						487209.574936027


			2040			1,399			487												1398957.31399065						486501.423475512


			2041			1,146			484												1145809.66346943						484346.418336224


			2042			877			481												877377.487696936						480600.76736551


			2043			594			475												594419.047555006						475083.613497871


			2044			298			468												297990.117108517						467863.391189697


			2045			- 0			459												0						459321.029122941


			2046			- 0			450												0						449638.03356819


			2047			- 0			439												0						438987.406611402


			2048			- 0			428												0						427594.485654358


			2049			- 0			415												0						415473.226172414


			2050			- 0			403												0						402736.596474997


			2051			- 0			390												0						389526.656241557


			2052			- 0			376												0						375878.909779813


			2053			- 0			362												0						361905.645444311


			2054			- 0			348												0						347754.009333543


			2055			- 0			334												0						333526.344075072


			2056			- 0			319												0						319272.653605158


			2057			- 0			305												0						305072.996738793


			2058			- 0			291												0						290994.620044223


			2059			- 0			277												0						277103.702902683


			2060			- 0			263												0						263443.130706038


			2061			- 0			250												0						250045.520209719


			2062			- 0			237												0						236941.276912262


			2063			- 0			224												0						224145.508032138


			2064			- 0			212												0						211665.615893564


			2065			- 0			200												0						199506.435959161


			2066			- 0			188												0						187667.663575296


			2067			- 0			176												0						176143.459165106


			2068			- 0			165												0						164929.822838441


			2069			- 0			154												0						154023.258883387


			2070			- 0			143												0						143419.615453747


			2071			- 0			133												0						133117.756812461


			2072			- 0			123												0						123119.126960075


			2073			- 0			113												0						113429.980609822


			2074			- 0			104												0						104059.400085144


																					0						95017.4173582902


																					0						86318.3663939654


																					0						77978.4486954921


																					0						70012.1938665412


																					0						62434.8719836395


																					0						55266.0606298282


																					0						48527.8460000898


																					0						42240.2310149624


																					0						36421.4230412003


																					0						31087.5636015726


																					0						26249.9466223588


																					0						21914.6888291135


																					0						18078.833150524


																					0						14730.9459239632


																					0						11851.8937718738


																					0						9412.2019834466


																					0						7374.4755762802


																					0						5697.4568947777


																					0						4338.8229078275


																					0						3255.4387021628


																					0						2405.564890182


																					0						1750.2194479563


																					0						1253.6133033763


																					0						883.9330791939


																					0						613.4408737799


																					0						418.8390067382


																					0						281.236407417


																					0						185.7623262149


																					0						120.7117233038


																					0						77.1694237731


																					0						48.558519277


																					0						30.0688194944


																					0						18.3184194022


																					0						10.9599199037


																					0						6.4221333667


																					0						3.6780038953


																					0						2.0508479391


																					0						1.1196535151


																					0						0.5942957716


																					0						0.5030466843












4


Current Unfunded Liability Cost
• Based on the December 31, 2015 actuarial valuation, the 


unfunded liability of the ERF was $808 million.
• $935 million if the market value of assets is used.


• Based on the December 31, 2015 GASB 67/68 report, the NPL 
was $2.165 billion.


• What is the unfunded liability?
• If the ERF received $935 million, then the ERF would be fully funded 


($0 unfunded liability) on a market value of asset basis.
• The NPL would also be $0.


• If the proposed plan for new hires had been effective
January 1, 2016, the ERF would have passed the SDR test and 
the NPL would have been $935 million.





		What is GASB 67/68?

		GASB 67 NPL Calculation

		GASB 67 NPL Calculation

		Single Discount Rate – Accounting Purposes

		Current Unfunded Liability Cost






1


Active Members and Retired Members


7,772
8,117 8,371


7,654
7,034 6,745 6,864


6,993 7,180 7,477


5,197 5,304 5,476 5,706 5,993 6,199 6,320 6,447 6,598 6,756


980 1,043 1,092 1,219 1,111 1,047 1,043 1,052 1,099 1,163


0


2,000


4,000


6,000


8,000


10,000


2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015


Active Members Retired Members Inactive Members


Note: active membership increased 4.1% over last year



Presenter

Presentation Notes

Number of active employees increased for 2nd year in a row.Still down more than 16% when compared to 2008





		Active Members and Retired Members






0


Earnings Cap on Cost of Living Adjustment


• At the Board’s request, GRS examined the impact of adding an indexed dollar 
limit to the Cost of Living Adjustment determination
o A COLA would only be on a member’s benefit up to the indexed dollar limit
o The limit would be $35,000 in 2017
o The limit would be indexed at CPI (assumed to be 3%)


• Scenario #1 would only apply to new hires (Tier B)
o Assumes that the COLA is based on the increase in CPI not greater than 3% 
o The normal cost for new hires would decrease by  an additional 0.39% (on 


top of the 0.62% from Study #2) 


• Scenario #2 would apply to all members including current retirees
o Same as above for new hires
o Assumes that the COLA is based on the increase in CPI not greater than 5% 


for current members
o The normal cost for the Fund would immediately decrease by 0.59%
o Decrease in the unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $136 million
o 30-year contribution rate would decrease by 2.72% of pay (to 39.82%)





		Earnings Cap on Cost of Living Adjustment






0


Stress Test of Plan Changes


• GRS performed a “Stress Test” on the proposed plan changes


• In a “Stress Test” several factors are analyzed to determine what scenario if any 
would result in an unsuccessful outcome
o For our purposes an unsuccessful outcome would be the exhaustion of the 


Fund’s assets


• In this stress test we have isolated the impact of two different assumptions
o Investment Return
o Payroll Growth


• It is important to understand that the actuarial model is built on a multitude of 
assumptions. While we have studied the impact of two of these assumptions, 
experience different than assumed for other assumptions could result in 
significantly different results.







1


Stress Test of Plan Changes


• The following “Stress” items were studied
o Lower long-term investment returns than assumed
o Significantly lower short-term investment returns than assumed
o Significant reduction in the projected future payroll (10% and 20%)
o Impact if the Board lowers the investment return assumption


• We were also requested to look at the impact of significant increases in projected 
future payroll (10% and 20%)
o These events would help the Fund and not add “Stress”







2


Lower Long-term Investment Return Results


• We have modeled lower investment return results to determine the rate at 
which Fund’s exhaustion occurs


• A 7.25% compound return over all future years would result in the exhaustion 
of the Fund’s assets in approximately 100 years
o Given the long time frame this should allow for future corrections before the 


Fund becomes insolvent


• A 7.00% compound return over all future years would result in the exhaustion 
of the Fund’s assets in approximately 50 years
o Shorter period before exhaustion may require more significant changes
o Fund would be less than 50% funded when pension obligation bonds are 


paid off in 2035


• A 6.00% compound return over all future years would result in the exhaustion 
of the Fund’s assets in approximately 30 years







3


Lower Short-term Investment Return Results


• We have modeled significantly lower investment return results over the next 10 
years to determine its impact on Fund


• The worst 10-year period in the funds history still resulted in a compound 
return over the 10 years of 5.4%


• We modeled a 5.4% return over the next 10 years with a return to the long-term 
rate of return of 8.00% for all years after 2025
o The model shows the Fund would become exhausted in 2048


• The minimum rate of return over the next 10 years (with 8% thereafter) that does 
not exhaust the Fund is 6.65%
o Funded ratio would be expected to continuously decline until bottoming out 


below 30% before turning upwards
o This would not occur for more than 50 years







4


Significant Reduction in Payroll


• We have modeled a significant reduction in the covered payroll of the Fund


• 20% reduction in the projected payroll three years from now was accomplished 
by assuming that members leaving would not be replaced for the next two years 
and that the active covered employee population would then stabilize at 5,800
o Represents a 20% reduction in what the payroll was expected to be three 


years from now, not 20% from current payroll


• 20% reduction in payroll with normal growth thereafter would be expected to 
result in the Funds exhaustion in 2062


• 10% reduction in the projected payroll three years from now was accomplished 
by assuming that half of the members leaving would not be replaced for the next 
two years and that the active covered employee population would then stabilize 
at 6,640


• 10% reduction in payroll with normal growth thereafter would not be expected 
to result in the exhaustion of the Fund







5


Impact of Lower Investment Return Assumption


• We have modeled three different scenarios where the Board lowers the 
investment return assumption effective with the next valuation
o 7.75% return by decreasing the inflation assumption by 0.25% (2.75%)
o 7.75% return by decreasing the real return assumption by 0.25% (4.75%)
o 7.50% return by decreasing both the inflation assumption and the real return 


assumption by 0.25% (2.75% and 4.75% respectively)
o These all reflect the benefit changes of Scenario 10


• The Fund is expected to remain solvent under all three scenarios if the assumed 
returns are met


• The following page has a chart showing the projected funded ratio for the 
current valuation results, the proposed plan changes with the current 
assumptions, and the three scenarios described above







6


Impact of Lower Investment Return Assumption


0%


20%


40%


60%


80%


100%


120%
20


15
20


20
20


25
20


30
20


35
20


40
20


45
20


50
20


55
20


60
20


65
20


70
20


75
20


80
20


85
20


90
20


95


Valuation


Scenario 10


7.75% Inflation


7.75% Real


7.50%


Funded Ratio


As of December 31st







7


Significant Changes in Payroll


• As requested, we have modeled a significant increase in the covered payroll of 
the Fund
o This would be beneficial to the Fund


• 20% increase in the projected payroll three years from now was accomplished by 
assuming that the number of active members would increase by 580 each of the 
next three years and the employee population would then stabilize at 9,200


• 10% increase in the projected payroll three years from now was accomplished by 
assuming that the number of active members would increase by 290 each of the 
next three years and the employee population would then stabilize at 8,350


• The following page has a chart showing the projected funded ratio for the 
current valuation results, the proposed plan changes with the current 
assumptions, and the two payroll reduction scenarios as well as the two payroll 
increase scenarios described above


• All of the payroll modeling is based on the benefit changes of Scenario 10







8


Impact of Significant Changes in Payroll


0%


20%


40%


60%


80%


100%


120%
20


15
20


20
20


25
20


30
20


35
20


40
20


45
20


50
20


55
20


60
20


65
20


70
20


75
20


80
20


85
20


90
20


95


Valuation


Scenario 10


-20%


-10%


+10%


+20%


Funded Ratio


As of December 31st





		Stress Test of Plan Changes

		Stress Test of Plan Changes

		Lower Long-term Investment Return Results

		Lower Short-term Investment Return Results

		Significant Reduction in Payroll

		Impact of Lower Investment Return Assumption

		Impact of Lower Investment Return Assumption

		Significant Changes in Payroll

		Impact of Significant Changes in Payroll






 
DISCUSSION SHEET 


 
Employees’ Retirement Fund 


Board of Trustees Meeting 
 


July 12, 2016 
 
Issue: Request for Proposals (“RFP”) to Provide Trustee Election Services 
 
Attachment:  None 
 
Discussion: ERF staff has recently been made aware that the current vendor 


used for trustee elections, VR Election Services is no longer 
performing this service.  Dallas ERF needs to conduct an RFP for a 
new vendor.  Since the Fund is scheduled to conduct a trustee 
election this year in the third quarter, we have an urgent need to 
issue an RFP as soon as possible.  


 
 Any qualified company is eligible to complete the RFP that will be 


posted on the Dallas ERF website.  In order to make sure that we 
have several companies respond to the RFP, the ten companies 
who will be invited to respond to the RFP are: 


 
1. Drake Communications, Inc. 
2. Everyone Counts, Inc. 
3. K&H Election Services 
4. BallotPoint Election Services 
5. Corporate Election Services, Inc. 
6. Election Services Corporation 
7. TrueBallot 
8. Intelliscan 
9. SafeVote 
10. Survey & Ballot Systems 


 
Proposed Timeline:  
 
• July 7 2016 – Issue RFP 
• July 29, 2016 – Responses due back to the Fund.  
• Week of August 1 –Review all submitted proposals 
• August 9th – Staff will notify the board of firm selected, and the 


Board will approve the trustee election calendar 
 
Recommendation: Approve the recommended RFP to Provide Trustee Election 


Services, recipients, and proposed timeline 
 





		July 12, 2016






DISCUSSION SHEET 
 


Employees’ Retirement Fund 
Board of Trustees Meeting 


 
July 12, 2016 


 
 
 
Issue:   Amendment #1 to Fiscal Year 2015-2016 ERF Budget 
 
Attachment:  Proposed Amendment One to 2015-2016 ERF Budget 
 
Discussion: Amendment one provides for the following changes: 


 
The amendment allocates: 


• $100 to Service Incentive Plan 
• $90,000 to Temporary Help Services 


 
The amendment reduces salaries by the total amount of $90,100 
   
The amendment also allocates to: 


• $15,000 to Printing  
• $150,000 to Legal  
• $10,000 to Other  
• $20,000 to Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment  
• $25,000 to Computer Equipment  


 
The amendment reduces Investment Managers Fees by the total 
amount of $220,000. 
 


 The net change to the budget is zero. 
   
 __________________________________________________ 
 
 We are utilizing temporary services to fill open positions until we 


can hire permanent employees. The increase in furniture, fixture 
and equipment and temporary help services is due to an increase 
in temporary employees.  The increase in printing, legal fees, 
computer are attributed to the system changes and the 
communication plan about the new tier of benefits.  


   
  


Recommendation: Approve the proposed Amendment #1 to FY 16 Budget.   







EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT FUND
EXPENDITURE BUDGET


2015/2016 Budget


YTD 
EXPENDITURES 


Thru  5/31/16 AMENDMENTS
 RESTATED 


BUDGET % CHANGE
YTD % 


APPROPRIATION


ADMINISTRATIVE
Salaries 2,318,200 1,351,193 -90,100 2,228,100         -3.89% 60.64%
Merits 0 0 -                    0.00% 0.00%
Service Incentive Pay 1,400 1,488 100 1,500                7.14% 99.20%
Lump Sum Pay 129,400 77,556 129,400            0.00% 59.94%
Pensions 515,600 187,080 515,600            0.00% 36.28%
Flexible Benefits 165,000 89,064 165,000            0.00% 53.98%
FICWA/Medicare 80,000 18,733 80,000              0.00% 23.42%
Workers' Compensation 8,200 160 8,200                0.00% 1.95%
Temporary Help Services 150,740 196,731 90,000 240,740            59.71% 81.72%
     sub total 0
Supplies 35,000 15,501 35,000              0.00% 44.29%
Food Supplies 13,000 10,217 13,000              0.00% 78.59%
Meter Postage 50,000 31,259 50,000              0.00% 62.52%
Reference Books 0 0 -                    0.00% 0.00%
Printing 42,500 44,291 15,000 57,500              35.29% 77.03%
City Forces 5,000 0 5,000                0.00% 0.00%
Copier 13,358 3,694 13,358              0.00% 27.65%
Property Insurance 0 0 -                    0.00% 0.00%
Liability Insurance 177,400 173,227 177,400            0.00% 97.65%
Membership Dues 23,698 11,841 23,698              0.00% 49.97%
Subscriptions 4,300 3,773 4,300                0.00% 87.74%
Professional Development/Travel 152,000 78,057 152,000            0.00% 51.35%
Reimbursement for Vehicle Use 300 286 300                   0.00% 95.33%
Data Services 92,278 80,058 92,278              0.00% 86.76%
Rent 270,000 174,564 270,000            0.00% 64.65%
Parking 35,500 26,936 35,500              0.00% 75.88%
Indirect Cost 0 0 -                    0.00% 0.00%
     sub total 15,000
Legal 500,000 366,744 150,000 650,000            30.00% 56.42%
Accounting 60,000 56,666 60,000              0.00% 94.44%
Audit 60,000 23,725 60,000              0.00% 39.54%
Actuary 115,000 23,549 115,000            0.00% 20.48%
Election 18,000 14,915 18,000              0.00% 82.86%
Other 10,000 17,603 10,000 20,000              100.00% 88.01%
     sub total 160,000
Total 5,045,874 3,078,912 175,000 5,220,874         3.47% 58.97%


BENEFITS MANAGEMENT  
Disabilities/Continuations/Etc 16,000 3,825 16,000              0.00% 23.91%
Pension Benefit Information 1,500 0 1,500                0.00% 0.00%
Communications 0 0 -                    0.00% 0.00%


Total 17,500 3,825 0 17,500              0.00% 21.86%


INVESTMENTS MANAGEMENT
*Manager Fees 13,358,800 5,101,395 -220,000 13,138,800       -1.65% 38.83%
Investment Consultant 340,000 170,000 340,000            0.00% 50.00%
Custodial Fees 210,000 136,216 210,000            0.00% 64.86%


Total 13,908,800 5,407,612 -220,000 13,688,800       -1.58% 39.50%


CAPITAL
Furniture, Fixtures, Equipment 20,000 973 20,000 40,000              100.00% 2.43%
Computer Equipment 88,800 79,295 25,000 113,800            28.15% 69.68%


Total 108,800 80,268 45,000 153,800            41.36% 52.19%


Total Budget and Expenditures 19,080,974 8,570,617 0 19,080,974       0.00% 44.92%


 


Note: Amendment #1:  The budgeted manager fees include all funds except for real estate and private equity. Therefore, the actual fees are accrued,
 based upon actual invoices paid in the following period.








 
 


 


PRELIMINARY AGENDA   
as of June 23, 2016 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 


MONDAY, JUNE 27 


2:00 - 5:00 pm   Conference Registration 


  Main lobby of Cape Codder Resort & Spa  
 
 


4:00 PM Shuttle buses depart from Cape Codder Resort & Spa 


 for the home of Christopher and Sheila Kennedy for Fiduciary Workshop 
 
 


4:30 - 6:00 pm   Fiduciary Workshop 


  Home of Christopher and Sheila Kennedy, Kennedy Compound 
   
  WORKSHOP LEADERS: 
  Kerry Kennedy - President, Robert F. Kennedy Human Rights 
 


Mike Posner - Co-Director and Professor of Business and Society, Center for 
Business and Human Rights, New York University Stern School of Business 
 
 
 


6:00 pm            Shuttle buses depart from Cape Codder Resort & Spa  


   for the home of  Mrs. Robert F. Kennedy 
 
 


6:15 pm            Shuttle buses depart from the home of Christopher and Sheila Kennedy  


   for the home of Mrs. Robert F. Kennedy 
  
 
 


6:30 - 9:00 pm  Welcome Reception and Dinner  


  Home of Mrs. Robert F. Kennedy, Kennedy Compound, Hyannis Port 
 


  Welcome Remarks 
  Kerry Kennedy - President, Robert F. Kennedy Human Rights 







2 
 


 


  Evening Keynote Speaker 
Deval L. Patrick - Managing Director, Bain Capital; former Governor, 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
 
Introduced by: 
John Rogers  – Board Member, Robert F. Kennedy Human Rights and         
Chairman and CEO, Ariel Investments 


 
 


9:15 pm           Shuttle Buses depart from the home of Mrs. Robert F. Kennedy 


  for Cape Codder Resort & Spa 
 
  







3 
 


TUESDAY, JUNE 28 


7:30 - 8:00 am   Conference Registration and Continental Breakfast 


  JFK Ballroom, Cape Codder Resort & Spa  
 
 


8:00 - 8:15 am   Opening Remarks 


  Kerry Kennedy - President, Robert F. Kennedy Human Rights 
 
 


8:15 - 8:45 am   Morning Keynote Speaker 


B. Scott Minerd - Chairman of Guggenheim Investments & Global CIO; 
Managing Partner, Guggenheim Partners 


 
 


8:45 - 9:30 am   PANEL:   How Private Funds focused on Real Estate are able to 
Create Value in the Current Environment 


 
  MODERATOR: 


Jack Koch - Principal, Head of Global Advisory Services, Townsend Group 
 
PANELISTS: 
Sean Burton – CEO, CitiView 


Vijoy Chattergy - CIO, Hawaii Employee Retirement System 


Mary Hogan - Co-Head Americas Real Estate, APG Asset Management 


Jeff Krasnoff - CEO, Rialto Capital Management 


Elie Rieder - Founder and CEO, Castle Lanterra Properties 


Mike Stotz - President, AFL-CIO Investment Trust Corporation 


 
    


9:30 - 10:15 am   PANEL:   Investing with Impact: Approaches, Actions and Results 
   
  MODERATOR: 


Jameela Pedicini - Director, Perella Weinberg Partners 
 
PANELISTS: 
John Goldstein - Managing Director Goldman Sachs Asset Management 


Lisa Hall - Managing Director, Impact Investing, Anthos Origin 


Paul Lindley - Founder and Chairman, Ella’s Kitchen 







4 
 


Fiona Reynolds - Managing Director, UN PRI 


Dan Viederman - Managing Director, Investments, Humanity United 


Corien Wortmann-Kool - Chairman, ABP Pension Fund 


 
 


10:15 - 10:30 am   Refreshment Break 
 
 


10:30 - 11:15 am  PANEL:   How are Alternative Asset Managers taking advantage 
of Opportunities in Areas traditionally dominated by Banks? 


  
  MODERATOR: 


Gavin Wilson - CEO, International Finance Corporation Asset Management 
Company 
 
PANELISTS: 
Damien Dwin - Managing Partner, Brightwood Capital Advisors 


Ronald Funderburk - Director, Inflation Sensitive and Opportunistic Fixed 
Income, North Carolina Treasury 
 
Brett Hickey - Founder and CEO, Star Mountain Capital 


Daniel Mintz  - Founding Managing Director, Olympus Capital Asia 


Ash Williams - Executive Director & Chief Investment Officer, State Board of 
Administration of Florida 


 
 


11:15 am - 12:00 pm   PANEL:   How does a Private Equity Investor Find Value in a 
High Valuation Environment? 


  
  MODERATOR: 


Sheila Ryan - Managing Director, Private Investments, Cambridge Associates   
 
PANELISTS: 
Stewart Kohl - Co-CEO, The Riverside Company 


Thomas McGrath - Senior Investment Officer, Private Equity, New York State 
Comptroller 


Manny Medina - Founding & Managing Partner, Medina Capital Partners 


Larry Sorrel - Founding & Managing Partner, Tailwind Capital 







5 
 


Barry Volpert  - Chairman &CEO, Crestview Partners 


 
 
 


12:00 - 1:00 pm   WORKSHOP:  Incorporating Human Rights in Investing                 
– the Way Forward 


   
  DISCUSSION FACILITATORS: 


Sarah Labowitz - Co-Director, Center for Business and Human Rights, 
New York University Stern School of Business 
 
Mike Posner - Co-Director and Professor of Business and Society, Center 
for Business and Human Rights, New York University Stern School of 
Business 
 


 
 


1:00 - 2:15 pm   Luncheon 
  Emerald Room, Cape Codder Resort & Spa 
 
  SPEAKER 
  Greg Becker - CEO, Silicon Valley Bank  


  Interviewed by William Daley - Managing Partner, Argentiere Capital 


 
 


2:15 - 3:00 pm   PANEL:   Generating Outsized Returns through Creativity 
  
  MODERATOR: 
  Chris McDonough - Director, New Jersey Division of Investment 
   


PANELISTS: 
  Jenny Chan - Sr. Investment Officer, Doris Duke Charitable Foundation 


  Adam Clammer -  Founding Partner, True Wind Capital 


  William Coaker - CIO, San Francisco Employee Retirement System 


  Aaron Gershenberg  - Managing Partner, Silicon Valley Bank Capital 


  David Grain - CEO, Grain Management 


  Shawn Wischmeier - CIO, Margaret A. Cargill Philanthropies 







6 
 


  


 


3:15 pm              Shuttle buses depart from Cape Codder Resort & Spa  


             for Nantucket Sound 


 
 


3:45 - 5:30 pm   Sailing from Hyannis Port 


 
 


5:45 pm              Shuttle buses depart from Nantucket Sound  


  for Cape Codder Resort & Spa   
 
 


6:45 pm            Shuttle Buses depart from Cape Codder Resort & Spa  


  for home of Ted & Kiki Kennedy 
 
 
 


7:00 - 9:00 pm       Dinner  
  Home of Ted and Kiki Kennedy, Kennedy Compound, Hyannis Port 
   


Evening Keynote Speakers 
Henry Cisneros - former Secretary, U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development; Co-Founder of CityView 
 
Introduced by: 
Marvin Rosen – Board Member, Robert F. Kennedy Human Rights and 
Shareholder, Greenberg Traurig 


 


9:15 pm  Shuttle Buses depart from home of Ted & Kiki Kennedy 


  for Cape Codder Resort & Spa  
 
 
  







7 
 


 


WEDNESDAY, JUNE 29 


7:30 - 8:00 am   Conference Registration and Continental Breakfast 


  JFK Ballroom Room, Cape Codder Resort & Spa  
 
 


8:00 - 8:15 am   Opening Remarks 


  Kerry Kennedy - President, Robert F. Kennedy Human Rights 
 
 


8:15 - 9:00 am  PANEL:   Long Termism and Human Rights 


  
  MODERATOR: 


Mike Posner - Co-Director and Professor of Business and Society, Center 
for Business and Human Rights, New York University Stern School of 
Business 
 
PANELISTS: 
John Chiang - Treasurer, State of California 


Tom DiNapoli - Comptroller, New York State 


Colin Melvin - Global Head of Stewardship, Hermes 


Melissa Waller - Chief of Staff, North Carolina State Treasurer 


 
 


9:00  - 9:45 am  PANEL:  The Sustainable Landscape Behind the Hedge: 
Discussion of ESG and Sustainable Hedge Fund Investing 


   
  MODERATOR: 
  Sanford Brown - Managing Director, Alternative Investment Group 
 
 


PANELISTS: 
Bill Orum - Partner & Managing Director, Capricorn Investment Group 


Alice Donnaselva - Consultant and Chair, Prime Buchholz’s Sustainable 
Investment Committee 


David Dinerman - Vice Chair Board of Trustees, Hampshire College 


Sam Sussman - Partner & Head of Investment Strategy, Alternative 
Investment Group 







8 
 


 
  
 


9:45 - 10:30 am   PANEL:   Beyond Direct Deals - Future Opportunities for Family 
Offices  


  
  MODERATOR: 
  Raelan Lambert - Managing Director, LP Capital Advisors 
 


PANELISTS: 
Johan Andresen  - Chair, Council on Ethics, Norwegian Government Pension 
Fund Global, Ferd 


Andrew Eberhart -  CIO, Heinz Family Office 


John O’Connor – President and CIO, Rincon Advisors 


Others TBD 


 


10:30 - 10:45 am   Refreshment Break 
 
 


10:45 - 11:30 am   PANEL:   Sustainable Investing 
  
  MODERATOR: 
  Michael Ellis – Managing Director – Inherent Group 


 
PANELISTS: 


  Kevin Bourne - Managing Director, FTSE Russell 


John McKinley - Vice President, Impact Investing/Strategic Product 
Management, BlackRock 
 


  Frode Strand-Nielsen – Managing Partner, FSN Capital 


   


 


 


 
 







9 
 


11:30 am - 12:15 pm PANEL:   Attracting and Retaining Human Capital within the 
Public Sector 


   
  MODERATOR: 


Larry Schloss - (former) Deputy Comptroller and CIO, City of New York  
 
 
PANELISTS: 
Cheryl Alston -  Executive Director and CIO, Dallas Employees’ Retirement 
Fund 


Scott Evans - CIO, New York City Comptroller’s Office 


Michael Frerichs – Treasurer, State of Illinois 


Sharmilla Kassam - Deputy CIO, Employees Retirement System of Texas 


Kurt Summers - Treasurer, City of Chicago 


 


12:15 - 12:30 pm    Closing Remarks 
  Kerry Kennedy - President, Robert F. Kennedy Human Rights 
 
 


12:30 - 1:30 pm    Lunch/ Conference Concludes 


  Buffet (box lunches will also be available) 








Institutional Asset Management Symposium - Northern Trust


https://www.northerntrust.com/institutionalassetmanagementsymposium[6/30/2016 1:09:05 PM]


 


    


 


INSTITUTIONAL ASSET MANAGEMENT SYMPOSIUM


THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2016


11:00 AM – 5:30 PM
NORTHERN TRUST
50 S. LASALLE STREET
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS
 


Northern Trust Asset Management presents our inaugural Institutional Asset Management
 Symposium. Our goals for this event are to provide you with varying perspectives on
 timely themes and trends within the Asset Management industry, as well as to provide a
 foundation to introduce you to thought-provoking academic research. This event also
 provides a fantastic opportunity for you to engage with other institutional investors, as well
 as a host of Northern Trust experts. We look forward to your attendance and participation.


QUESTIONS?


Events > Institutional Asset Management Symposium


   


CONTACT US PASSPORT LOGIN UNITED STAT… SEARCH


WEALTH MANAGEMENT ASSET MANAGEMENT ASSET SERVICING INSIGHTS & RESEARCH ABOUT US


 
 
 


 


REGISTER NOW


 


WELCOME


JASON TYLER


 


KEYNOTE


RICK WADDELL



https://www.northerntrust.com/about-us/contact-us

https://www.northerntrust.com/misc/stripped-forms/nt-form.page

mailto:kr56@ntrs.com?subject=Questions about Institutional Asset Management Symposium

https://www.northerntrust.com/

https://www.northerntrust.com/about-us/contact-us

https://www.northerntrust.com/about-us/contact-us

https://www.northerntrust.com/passport-login

https://www.northerntrust.com/passport-login

https://www.northerntrust.com/wealth-management/united-states

https://www.northerntrust.com/asset-management/united-states

https://www.northerntrust.com/asset-servicing/united-states

https://www.northerntrust.com/insights-research

https://www.northerntrust.com/about-northern-trust

https://survey.northerntrust.com/s3/2016-Institutional-Asset-Management-Symposium

https://survey.northerntrust.com/s3/2016-Institutional-Asset-Management-Symposium

https://www.northerntrust.com/insights-research/our-experts/detail?c=81002072669999772c1fe9683dd47838#%7BcurrentPage%3D1%2Ccriteria%3DSummary%2FExpert%3A%22Jason+J+Tyler%22%29+AND+%28%7D

https://www.northerntrust.com/insights-research/our-experts/detail?c=81002072669999772c1fe9683dd47838#%7BcurrentPage%3D1%2Ccriteria%3DSummary%2FExpert%3A%22Jason+J+Tyler%22%29+AND+%28%7D

https://www.northerntrust.com/documents/bios/waddell-rick.pdf?bc=24455166

https://www.northerntrust.com/documents/bios/waddell-rick.pdf?bc=24455166





Institutional Asset Management Symposium - Northern Trust


https://www.northerntrust.com/institutionalassetmanagementsymposium[6/30/2016 1:09:05 PM]


Contact Kelly Ross at 312-444-4635 or kr56@ntrs.com
 


J IM MCDONALD


 


AMY WALTER


ED LAZEAR


 


SPEAKER


MAMADOU-ABOU SARR


 



mailto:kr56@ntrs.com?subject=Questions about Institutional Asset Management Symposium

mailto:kr56@ntrs.com?subject=Questions about Institutional Asset Management Symposium

https://www.northerntrust.com/insights-research/our-experts/detail?c=dbe80c43cc91f1a9cd685f127ea03b88#%7BcurrentPage%3D1%2Ccriteria%3DSummary%2FExpert%3A%22Jim+McDonald+%22%29+AND+%28%7D

https://www.northerntrust.com/insights-research/our-experts/detail?c=dbe80c43cc91f1a9cd685f127ea03b88#%7BcurrentPage%3D1%2Ccriteria%3DSummary%2FExpert%3A%22Jim+McDonald+%22%29+AND+%28%7D

http://www.amywalter.com/speaking-engagements/

http://www.amywalter.com/speaking-engagements/

http://www.gsb.stanford.edu/faculty-research/faculty/edward-lazear

http://www.gsb.stanford.edu/faculty-research/faculty/edward-lazear

https://www.northerntrust.com/insights-research/our-experts/detail?c=eb69fb091b59d7018c61eb08553a7b6d#%7BcurrentPage%3D1%2Ccriteria%3DSummary%2FExpert%3A%22Mamadou-Abou+Sarr%22%29+AND+%28%7D

https://www.northerntrust.com/insights-research/our-experts/detail?c=eb69fb091b59d7018c61eb08553a7b6d#%7BcurrentPage%3D1%2Ccriteria%3DSummary%2FExpert%3A%22Mamadou-Abou+Sarr%22%29+AND+%28%7D





Institutional Asset Management Symposium - Northern Trust


https://www.northerntrust.com/institutionalassetmanagementsymposium[6/30/2016 1:09:05 PM]





		northerntrust.com

		Institutional Asset Management Symposium - Northern Trust





		V0bWFuYWdlbWVudHN5bXBvc2l1bQA=: 

		form1: 

		q: 

		button3: 












Home | Small and Emerging Managers Conference


https://semconference.gcmlp.com/[6/27/2016 2:36:16 PM]


2016 SMALL AND EMERGING
 MANAGERS CONFERENCE
on Private Equity, Hedge Funds, Real Estate,

Infrastructure and In-State Investments


September 22-23, 2016 | Sheraton Grand Chicago


This year, the GCM Grosvenor Small and Emerging Managers Conference will
 celebrate its 10-year anniversary, making it one of the longest-running events of its
 kind. Since 2007, the SEM Conference has brought together a wide range of
 professionals specializing in private equity, hedge fund, real estate, infrastructure and
 regionally focused investments.


By helping equip managers with the tactical skills required for long-term success, the
 SEM Conference raises the visibility of successful small and diverse investment
 managers, while encouraging institutional investors to pursue inclusive investment
 opportunities. During the event, top managers and investors headline panel discussions
 on key issues pertaining to the SEM space.


The SEM Conference also provides a critical platform for managers to engage directly
 with investors, including exclusive networking and knowledge-sharing opportunities.


Last year’s conference experienced record attendance, with more than 600 attendees.
 We look forward to another successful turn out this year in Chicago.


Check back for more information on the panels.


About the Organizer


GCM Grosvenor is one of the world’s largest independent alternative asset management
 frms, with over $45 billion in assets under management. The Firm’s investment
 management and advisory services span public and private markets, focusing on hedge


WHEN


THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2016
LP-Only Session

General Welcome Reception


FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 23, 2016
7:30 a.m. – 2:00 p.m.: Full-Day Conference

2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.: Networking Reception


WHERE
Sheraton Grand Chicago

301 E North Water St

Chicago, IL 60611

(312) 464-1000
Directions


QUESTIONS?
Beanca Nicholson
events@gcmlp.com

(312) 506-6500


MENU



http://www.gcmlp.com/

https://www.google.com/maps/dir/''/Sheraton+Grand+Chicago,+East+North+Water+Street,+Chicago,+IL/@41.8892392,-87.689762,12z/data=!3m2!4b1!5s0x880e2ca9e9241d25:0xbb8117450b313310!4m8!4m7!1m0!1m5!1m1!1s0x880e2ca9ef45c823:0xba6bddb06ea558a1!2m2!1d-87.6197217!2d41.8891327

mailto:events@gcmlp.com





Home | Small and Emerging Managers Conference


https://semconference.gcmlp.com/[6/27/2016 2:36:16 PM]


 funds, private equity, infrastructure and real estate. GCM Grosvenor launched its frst
 investment portfolio, a multimanager portfolio of hedge funds, in 1971.


As part of GCM Grosvenor’s broad investment activity across hedge funds, private
 equity, infrastructure and real estate, the Firm has developed specifc expertise in
 funding and serving as a catalyst for SEMs. GCM Grosvenor’s cumulative
 commitments to, and current investments with, SEM investment managers total
 approximately $14 billion. In addition to sponsoring the SEM Conference, the Firm is a
 strong advocate for diversity in the broader fnancial services industry. Through the
 Firm’s active support of diverse investment programs as well as its sponsorship and
 participation in targeted conferences, GCM Grosvenor continues to foster and enhance
 diversity within the investment community.


Your use of this website is subject to GCM Grosvenor's User Agreement.


This website is for informational purposes only and does not constitute an offer of investment management or investment advisory services by
 Grosvenor Capital Management, L.P., GCM Customized Fund Investment Group, L.P. or any of their affliates. Grosvenor Capital Management,
 L.P. and GCM Customized Fund Investment Group, L.P. are referred to herein as GCM Grosvenor.


Alternative investing is speculative and involves substantial risk, including the possible loss of the entire amount invested.



https://semconference.gcmlp.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/08/GCM-User-Agreement.pdf



		gcmlp.com

		Home | Small and Emerging Managers Conference








Hamilton Lane Investor Meeting 2016 - Agenda | Online Registration by Cvent


http://hamiltonlane.cvent.com/events/hamilton-lane-investor-meeting-2016/custom-18-0b46bfcb7a33474faa6244080be33ed6.aspx?i=5a32b07f-5464-4ccb-86b1-4f2237c323dd[6/20/2016 7:55:50 AM]


Monday, September 26 Tuesday, September 27
12:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.
Hamilton Lane Hospitality Desk
 Ballroom Foyer


4:00 p.m. 
Hotel Check-in
 The Logan Hotel


3:45 p.m. - 5:30 p.m. 
Advisory Board Meetings


3:45 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.
 Strategic Opportunities Fund
 Executive Suite


4:30 p.m. - 5:30 p.m.
 Co-Investment Funds
 Executive Suite


4:30 p.m. - 5:30 p.m.
 Secondary Funds
 Executive Suite


4:45 p.m. - 5:30 p.m.
 Funds-of-Funds
 Executive Suite


5:45 p.m. 
Departures for Dinner
 The Logan Lobby


6:00 p.m. 
Night Out in Philly


9:30 p.m. 
Cocktail Reception


7:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 
Hamilton Lane Hospitality Desk
 Ballroom Foyer


7:00 a.m. - 8:00 a.m. 
Breakfast
 The Stenton


8:00 a.m. - 9:45 a.m. 
Market Overview
 Ballroom


9:45 a.m. - 10:00 a.m. 
Break
 Ballroom Foyer


10:00 a.m. - 10:45 a.m. 
Hamilton Lane Product Update
 Ballroom


10:45 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. 
General Partner Deep-Dive 
 Ballroom


11:30 a.m. - 12:15 p.m. 
Lunch 
 The Stenton


12:15 p.m. - 1:45 p.m. 
 Breakout Sessions


 Co-Investment Update
 Ballroom


 Funds-of-Funds Update
 The Grange


Agenda


Event Summary Agenda Traveling to Philadelphia Hotel Accommodations Contact Us RSVP



http://hamiltonlane.cvent.com/events/hamilton-lane-investor-meeting-2016/event-summary-0b46bfcb7a33474faa6244080be33ed6.aspx?i=5a32b07f-5464-4ccb-86b1-4f2237c323dd

http://hamiltonlane.cvent.com/events/hamilton-lane-investor-meeting-2016/custom-17-0b46bfcb7a33474faa6244080be33ed6.aspx?i=5a32b07f-5464-4ccb-86b1-4f2237c323dd

http://hamiltonlane.cvent.com/events/hamilton-lane-investor-meeting-2016/custom-20-0b46bfcb7a33474faa6244080be33ed6.aspx?i=5a32b07f-5464-4ccb-86b1-4f2237c323dd

http://hamiltonlane.cvent.com/events/hamilton-lane-investor-meeting-2016/staff-0b46bfcb7a33474faa6244080be33ed6.aspx?i=5a32b07f-5464-4ccb-86b1-4f2237c323dd

http://hamiltonlane.cvent.com/events/hamilton-lane-investor-meeting-2016/invitation-0b46bfcb7a33474faa6244080be33ed6.aspx?i=5a32b07f-5464-4ccb-86b1-4f2237c323dd





Hamilton Lane Investor Meeting 2016 - Agenda | Online Registration by Cvent


http://hamiltonlane.cvent.com/events/hamilton-lane-investor-meeting-2016/custom-18-0b46bfcb7a33474faa6244080be33ed6.aspx?i=5a32b07f-5464-4ccb-86b1-4f2237c323dd[6/20/2016 7:55:50 AM]


Philadelphia  London  Hong Kong  Rio de Janeiro  San Francisco  San Diego  New York  Ft Lauderdale  Tel Aviv  Tokyo  Las Vegas  Seoul


Register


 The Logan, Stenton Terrace
 Secondaries Update
 Monticello


 Strategic Opportunities Update
 The Grange


1:45 p.m. 
 Event Concludes 


Click here to view the Hamilton Lane Investor Meeting agenda and hotel map in a pdf.



http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=1

http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=2

http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=3

http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=4

http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=5

http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=6

http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=7

http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=8

http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=9

http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=10

http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=13

http://www.hamiltonlane.com/Locations/locationView.asp?LocationID=15

http://hamiltonlane.cvent.com/events/hamilton-lane-investor-meeting-2016/registration-0b46bfcb7a33474faa6244080be33ed6.aspx?i=5a32b07f-5464-4ccb-86b1-4f2237c323dd

https://custom.cvent.com/0B0208CE58704807B68D211EA96D6B0F/files/2c0b69f4b72b464582090b8a55bb118a.pdf



		cvent.com

		Hamilton Lane Investor Meeting 2016 - Agenda | Online Registration by Cvent








 
 


COUNCIL OF INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS 
The Voice of Corporate Governance 


1 


CII Fall 2016 Conference Agenda 


CII Fall 2016 Conference 
September 28-September 30 
The Palmer House Hilton 
17 E. Monroe, Chicago, IL 60603 
 
Register Online! 
 
Please note: For most conference attendees, the program will start with the 2:00 PM constituency meetings on 
Wednesday, September 28.  


WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28 
 
9:00 – 3:00 Pension Fund Trustee Training (Separate registration and fees apply) 
 
12:00 – 2:00 Master Class: Engaging Effectively (Separate registration and fees apply) 
 
12:00 – 7:00 Member Lounge and Registration Open 
 Member lounge sponsored by: Innisfree M&A Incorporated 
 
2:00 -3:00 Constituency Meetings 
 
3:00 –5:00 Engagement Exchange Meetings (Invitation-only) 
 
4:15 5:45  Member-hosted Meetings 
 
5:45– 6:15 New Member and First Time Attendee Reception (Invitation-only) 
 
6:15 – 7:30 Networking Reception 
 Sponsored by: Entwistle & Capucci and Pomerantz LLP 


 


THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 29 
 
7:30 – 7:00 Member Lounge and Registration Open  
 Member lounge sponsored by: Innisfree M&A Incorporated 
 
7:30 – 8:30 Networking Continental Breakfast 
 Sponsored by: Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman 
 
8:15 – 8:30 Opening Remarks 
 Theresa Whitmarsh, CII Board Chair 
 
8:30 – 9:15 Plenary 1: Investment Outlook 
 Mellody Hobson, President, Ariel Investments 



https://www.regonline.com/CIIFall2016

http://www.cii.org/calendar_day.asp?event=184&date=9/28/2016

http://www.cii.org/calendar_day.asp?event=183&date=9/28/2016





 
 


COUNCIL OF INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS 
The Voice of Corporate Governance 


2 


CII Fall 2016 Conference Agenda 


 Moderator: Theresa Whitmarsh, CII Board Chair 
 
9:15 – 10:15 Plenary 2: Director Perspectives 
 Wendy Lane, Director, MSCI, Willis Towers Watson (CONFIRMED)  
 Robert (Steve) Miller, Director, Dow Chemical (CONFIRMED) 
 John Thompson, Chair, Microsoft (CONFIRMED) 
 Moderator: TBD 
  
10:15 – 10:45 Networking Break 
 
10:45 – 11:30 Plenary 3: Simplifying Executive Pay 
 SPEAKERS TBD 
  
 
11:30 – 12:30 Breakout 1: Political & Policy Implications of 2016 Elections 
 Tom Carpenter, SVP & managing director, Wexler Walker  
 Keir Gumbs, Partner, Covington & Burling 


 Moderator: TBD 
  
 
11:30 – 12:30 Breakout 2: IPO Companies & Corporate Governance 
 David Berger, Partner, Wilson Sonsini Goodrick & Rosati  
 Jon Lukomnik, Executive Director, IRRC Institute  
   
12:30 – 1:30 Lunch 
 
1:30 – 2:00  Break 
 
2:00 – 2:30  Plenary 4: TBD 
 
2:30 – 3:15  Plenary 5: A Conversation with Starboard Value  
 Jeffrey Smith, CEO, Starboard Value 
 Moderator: Ash Williams, Executive Director & CIO, Florida State Board of Administration 
  
3:15 – 4:00 Plenary 6: Climate Change  
 Janine Guillot, Director of Capital Markets Policy & Outreach, Sustainability Accounting Standards 


Board  
 Other speakers, moderator: TBD 
  
4:00– 5:30 Member-Hosted Meetings (Open to all conference attendees) 
 
5:30 – 7:00 Networking Reception 
 Sponsored by: The Center for Audit Quality 
 
9:00 – 11:00 After Dinner Drinks & Desserts 
 Sponsored by: Kessler Topaz Meltzer & Check 


FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 30 
 







 
 


COUNCIL OF INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS 
The Voice of Corporate Governance 


3 


CII Fall 2016 Conference Agenda 


8:00 – 9:15 General Members’ Business Meeting & Breakfast (Closed Meeting) 
 
8:00 – 12:00 Member Lounge and Registration Open 
 Member lounge sponsored by: Innisfree M&A Incorporated 
 
9:00 – 9:30 Continental Breakfast 
 
9:30 – 9:45 Policies Committee Update 
 
9:45 – 10:45 International Governance Committee 
 
10:45 – 11:00 Networking Break 
 
11:00 – 12:15 Activism Committee 
 
12:15 – 1:15 Networking Buffet Lunch & Meeting Adjourned 
 
12:15 – 2:00 Proxy Voter Group (Invitation-only) 





		CII Fall 2016 Conference

		September 28-September 30

		The Palmer House Hilton

		17 E. Monroe, Chicago, IL 60603

		WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 28

		THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 29

		FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 30










 


 Market Value 


%    of 


Total 


Fund


Allocation 


Policy


% Difference 


from 


Allocation


 Prior Period Market 


Value 


EQUITY


SYSTEMATIC 73,668,845.00            2.25 73,909,716.02          2.27


CHANNING  CAPITAL 34,936,849.92            1.07 35,250,444.75          1.08


Total Small Cap 108,605,694.92         3.32 109,160,160.77        3.35


INTECH 132,034,302.60          4.03 139,352,694.71        4.29


T. ROWE PRICE 132,379,125.45          4.04 140,777,513.50        4.33


Total Enhanced equity 264,413,428.05         8.08 280,130,208.21        8.62


NTGI S&P 500 EQUITY INDEX 41,064,816.85            1.25   40,958,366.78          1.26


NTGI RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH INDEX 69,527,869.95            2.12   69,824,106.93          2.15


Total Index 110,592,686.80         3.38   110,782,473.71        3.41   


Total Domestic 483,611,809.77         14.77 15.00 -0.23 500,072,842.69        15.370  0  
ADELANTE CAPITAL 93,337,406.77            2.85   88,681,321.58          2.71


SECURITY CAPITAL 96,685,759.97            2.95   91,131,089.94          2.80


Total REITS 190,023,166.74         5.80 5.00 0.80 179,812,411.52        5.51


HEITMAN 83,982,500.28            2.57   83,982,500.28          2.58


INVESCO 66,577,351.81            2.03   66,577,351.81          2.05


INVESCO - SA 44,635,142.88            1.36   42,550,618.03          1.31


Total Real Estate 195,194,994.97         5.96 5.00 0.96 193,110,470.12        5.94


HAMILTON LANE 74,443,138.25            2.27   74,441,994.53          2.29


GROSVENOR GCM - CFIG 79,069,889.40            2.42   76,569,709.63          2.36


FAIRVIEW CAPITAL 1,803,795.68              0.06 1,545,554.68            0.05


Total Private Equity 155,316,823.33         4.74 5.00 -0.26 152,557,258.84        4.70  


ACADIAN 95,285,544.88            2.91   95,941,353.14          2.95


BARING 175,739,238.81          5.37   180,003,231.67        5.54


AQR CAPITAL 178,206,414.90          5.44 182,857,275.49        5.62


Total International 449,231,198.59         13.72 15.00 -1.28 458,801,860.30        14.11


WELLINGTON MGMT 76,348,313.34           2.33 78,471,880.50          2.41


NORTHERN TRUST INTL EQ ACWI INDEX 73,929,898.44            2.26 74,440,407.66          2.29


Total Global Equity 150,278,211.78         4.59 5.00 -0.41 152,912,288.16        4.70


ACADIAN 167,757,707.50         5.12 171,933,721.26        5.31


BLACKROCK 170,807,303.84         5.22 174,350,661.39        5.36


Total Low Volatility Global Equity 338,565,011.34         10.34 10.00 0.34 346,284,382.65        10.67


HARVEST FUND 133,108,261.19          4.07 126,556,584.17        3.89


ATLANTIC TRUST 135,589,633.47          4.14 128,296,529.60        3.95


Total MLP 268,697,894.66         8.21 10.00 -1.79 254,853,113.77        7.84


 TOTAL EQUITY 2,230,919,111.18       68.15 70.00 -1.85 2,238,404,628.05     68.85  
        


FIXED INCOME   


ADVANTUS CAPITAL MGMT 198,946,178.01          6.08 195,510,021.45        6.01


ABERDEEN  ASSET  MGMT 202,641,992.61          6.19 199,425,566.51        6.13


GARCIA HAMILTON 72,909,393.82            2.23 71,666,083.97          2.20


Total Investment Grade 474,497,564.44         14.49 15.00 -0.51 466,601,671.93        14.34


NEUBERGER BERMAN 85,532,675.60            2.61 85,252,572.70          2.62


OAKTREE 210,688,080.20          6.44 208,750,734.10        6.42


BLACKROCK 207,666,939.55          6.34 206,321,130.35        6.35


Total High Yield 503,887,695.35         15.39 15.00 0.39 500,324,437.15        15.39


CASH ACCOUNT 64,433,587.62            1.97 45,922,454.26          1.41


Total Short Term 64,433,587.62           1.97 0.00 1.97 45,922,454.26          1.41


 TOTAL FIXED INCOME 1,042,818,847.41       31.85 30.00 1.85 1,012,848,563.34     31.15  


         
    


TOTAL FUND 3,273,737,958.59$     3,251,253,191.39$   


Market Value YE 2015 3,192,955,073.98$     


Change from YE 2015: 80,782,884.61                     


Change from prior month: 22,484,767.20                      


ASSET ALLOCATION COMPARISON


June 30, 2016
 


Prior Period % 


of Total Fund


Market Value Variance







 Market Value 


Gross Actual 


Allocation


Target 


Allocation


% Difference 


from 


Allocation


EQUITY


SYSTEMATIC 73,668,845.00           2.25


CHANNING  CAPITAL 34,936,849.92           1.07


Total Small Cap 108,605,694.92         3.32-                            0.00


INTECH 132,034,302.60         4.03


T. ROWE PRICE 132,379,125.45         4.04


Total Enhanced equity 264,413,428.05         8.08-                            0.00


NTGI S&P 500 EQUITY INDEX 41,064,816.85           1.25   


NTGI RUSSELL 2000 GROWTH INDEX 69,527,869.95           2.12   


Total Index 110,592,686.80         3.38   -                              


Total Domestic 483,611,809.77         14.77 15.00 -0.23-                            


ADELANTE CAPITAL 93,337,406.77           2.85   


SECURITY CAPITAL 96,685,759.97           2.95   


Total REITS 190,023,166.74         5.80 5.00 0.80-                            


HEITMAN 83,982,500.28           2.57   


INVESCO 66,577,351.81           2.03   


INVESCO - SA 44,635,142.88           1.36   


Total Real Estate 195,194,994.97         5.96 5.00 0.96-                            


HAMILTON LANE 74,443,138.25           2.27   


GROSVENOR GCM - CFIG 79,069,889.40           2.42   


FAIRVIEW CAPITAL 1,803,795.68             0.06


Total Private Equity 155,316,823.33         4.74 5.00 -0.26-                             


ACADIAN 95,285,544.88           2.91   


BARING 175,739,238.81         5.37   


AQR CAPITAL 178,206,414.90         5.44


Total International 449,231,198.59         13.72 15.00 -1.28-                            0.00


WELLINGTON MGMT 76,348,313.34           2.33


NORTHERN TRUST INTL EQ ACWI INDEX 73,929,898.44           2.26


Total Global Equity 150,278,211.78         4.59 5.00 -0.41-                            0.00


ACADIAN 167,757,707.50         5.12


BLACKROCK 170,807,303.84         5.22


Total Low Volatility Global Equity 338,565,011.34         10.34 10.00 0.34-                            


HARVEST FUND 133,108,261.19         4.07


ATLANTIC TRUST 135,589,633.47         4.14


Total MLP 268,697,894.66         8.21 10.00 -1.790 0.00-                            0.00


 TOTAL EQUITY 2,230,919,111.18      68.15 70.00 -1.85
     


FIXED INCOME  


ADVANTUS CAPITAL MGMT 198,946,178.01         6.08


ABERDEEN  ASSET  MGMT 202,641,992.61         6.19


GARCIA HAMILTON 72,909,393.82           2.23


Total Investment Grade 474,497,564.44         14.49 15.00 -0.51-                            


NEUBERGER BERMAN 85,532,675.60           2.61


OAKTREE 210,688,080.20         6.44


BLACKROCK 207,666,939.55         6.34


Total High Yield 503,887,695.35         15.39 15.00 0.39-                            0.00


CASH ACCOUNT 64,433,587.62           1.97


Total Short Term 64,433,587.62           1.97 0.00 1.970.00


 TOTAL FIXED INCOME 1,042,818,847.41      31.85 30.00 1.85
      


   


TOTAL FUND 3,273,737,958.59$    


Asset Allocation:   Actual vs. Target


June 30, 2016
 


15%


6%


6%


5%


14%
5%


10%


8%


14%


15%


2%


Gross Actual Allocation


15%


5%


5%


5%


15%
5%


10%


10%


15%


15%


0%


Target Allocation








Employees’ Retirement Fund of the City of Dallas 
Executive Summary of Investment Performance 
June 30, 2016 







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Global Equity Composite


Global Low Volatility Composite


Domestic Equity Composite


International Equity Composite


Global Fixed Income Composite


High Yield Composite


Credit Opportunities Composite


Total Real Estate Composite


Indices


     MSCI ACWI (N)


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     MSCI ACWI X US IMI Index (N)


     MSCI EAFE Index (N)


     Barclays Aggregate


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs


     Alerian MLP Index


-1.72


3.68


-0.02


-1.75


1.69


0.79


0.33


2.47


-0.61


0.31


0.26


-1.73


-3.36


1.80


1.09


6.51


5.13


0.39


4.08


2.55


-1.18


2.36


4.58


3.41


1.95


0.99


2.78


2.46


-0.68


-1.46


2.21


5.96


5.99


19.70


-1.03


10.57


2.67


-2.00


5.40


7.36


4.64


1.23


3.98


3.84


-0.91


-4.42


5.31


9.46


11.60


14.71


-5.91


10.75


0.04


-8.99


6.07


0.82


12.25


-3.73


2.96


3.99


-9.61


-10.16


6.00


0.96


23.55


-13.11


4.63


10.50


2.18


4.40


4.13


11.62


6.03


11.26


11.66


1.65


2.07


4.06


3.64


14.07


-5.38


10.96


1.77


4.35


5.79


11.16


5.38


11.64


12.10


0.39


1.68


3.76


5.51


12.61


3.23


 8/31/12


 6/30/15


12/31/89


12/31/89


 9/30/95


12/31/96


 1/31/16


12/31/89


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


7.01


10.75


9.70


5.00


5.39


6.53


6.93


6.74


10.82


10.96


8.41


7.27


9.56


150,496


338,565


483,612


450,742


474,498


418,355


85,533


425,219


4.54


10.21


14.59


13.60


14.31


12.62


2.58


12.83


Manager returns are net of fees.
1







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Public Real Assets Composite


Private Equity Composite


Managed Short Term Composite


Dallas Total Fund


     Policy Index                    


Indices


     MSCI ACWI (N)


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     MSCI ACWI X US IMI Index (N)


     MSCI EAFE Index (N)


     Barclays Aggregate


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs


     Alerian MLP Index


5.43


-0.15


0.04


1.12


2.15


-0.61


0.31


0.26


-1.73


-3.36


1.80


1.09


6.51


5.13


22.36


0.31


0.07


3.46


4.41


0.99


2.78


2.46


-0.68


-1.46


2.21


5.96


5.99


19.70


15.52


0.32


0.12


4.75


6.92


1.23


3.98


3.84


-0.91


-4.42


5.31


9.46


11.60


14.71


-17.27


7.42


0.17


0.50


1.57


-3.73


2.96


3.99


-9.61


-10.16


6.00


0.96


23.55


-13.11


0.61


11.37


0.08


6.50


6.60


6.03


11.26


11.66


1.65


2.07


4.06


3.64


14.07


-5.38


10.80


0.09


6.93


6.92


5.38


11.64


12.10


0.39


1.68


3.76


5.51


12.61


3.23


11/30/11


 6/30/09


12/31/89


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


12/31/84


9.15


13.56


2.56


9.16


9.88


10.82


10.96


8.41


7.27


9.56


268,698


155,316


64,434


3,315,466


8.10


4.68


1.94


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
2







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Northern Trust Global Equity


     MSCI AC World IMI Index (N)     


Wellington


     MSCI ACWI (N)                   


     MSCI ACWI (N) + 2%              


Aberdeen Global Equity


Global Equity Composite


     MSCI ACWI (N)                   


Indices


     MSCI AC World IMI Index (N)


     MSCI ACWI (N)


-0.69


-0.72


-2.70


-0.61


-0.44


-1.72


-0.61


-0.72


-0.61


1.21


1.06


-0.39


0.99


1.49


0.39


0.99


1.06


0.99


1.62


1.36


-3.47


1.23


2.22


-1.03


1.23


1.36


1.23


-6.16


-3.73


-1.73


-5.91


-3.73


-3.87


-3.73


8.40


6.03


8.03


4.63


6.03


6.13


6.03


5.43


5.38


 9/30/15


 9/30/15


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


 8/31/12


6.73


6.33


11.85


7.97


9.97


7.01


7.97


8.19


7.97


73,930


76,348


218


150,496


49.12


50.73


0.15


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
3







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Acadian Global Low Vol.


     MSCI ACWI (N)                   


     MSCI ACWI (N) + 2%              


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)           


BlackRock Global Low Vol.


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)           


Global Low Volatility Composite


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)           


Indices


     MSCI ACWI Min Vol (N)


     MSCI ACWI (N)


3.07


-0.61


-0.44


4.46


4.28


4.46


3.68


4.46


4.46


-0.61


3.43


0.99


1.49


4.80


4.73


4.80


4.08


4.80


4.80


0.99


10.08


1.23


2.22


10.96


11.05


10.96


10.57


10.96


10.96


1.23


9.58


-3.73


-1.73


11.55


11.91


11.55


10.75


11.55


11.55


-3.73


10.62


6.03


9.95


5.38


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


 6/30/15


9.58


-3.73


-1.73


11.55


11.91


11.55


10.75


11.55


11.55


-3.73


167,758


170,807


338,565


49.55


50.45


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
4







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Northern Trust S&P 500 (Lending)


     Standard & Poor’s 500           


INTECH


     Standard & Poor’s 500           


     Standard & Poor’s 500 + 1%      


T. Rowe Price


     Standard & Poor’s 500           


     Standard & Poor’s 500 + 1%      


Domestic Equity Enhanced Index Comp


Indices


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     Russell 2000


     Russell 1000 Value


0.26


0.26


0.76


0.26


0.34


-0.30


0.26


0.34


0.23


0.31


0.26


-0.06


0.86


2.47


2.46


2.10


2.46


2.70


2.33


2.46


2.70


2.22


2.78


2.46


3.79


4.58


3.88


3.84


3.31


3.84


4.33


2.58


3.84


4.33


2.95


3.98


3.84


2.22


6.30


4.07


3.99


3.86


3.99


4.99


3.67


3.99


4.99


3.55


2.96


3.99


-6.73


2.86


11.72


11.66


10.83


11.66


12.66


11.74


11.66


12.66


11.26


11.26


11.66


7.08


9.87


12.15


12.10


11.41


12.10


13.10


12.18


12.10


13.10


11.78


11.64


12.10


8.35


11.35


12/31/94


12/31/94


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 2/28/06


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


9.44


9.39


6.91


7.09


8.09


7.52


7.09


8.09


7.07


9.32


9.26


9.08


9.61


41,065


132,034


132,379


264,413


8.49


27.30


27.37


54.67


Manager returns are net of fees.
5







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Northern Trust Russell 2000 Growth


     Russell 2000 Growth             


Systematic Financial


     Russell 2000                    


     Russell 2000 + 1.25%            


Channing Capital *


     Russell 2000 Value              


     Russell 2000 Value + 1.25%      


Domestic Equity Small Cap Composite


Domestic Equity Composite


     Custom Benchmark                


Indices


     Wilshire 5000


     Standard & Poor’s 500


     Russell 2000


     Russell 1000 Value


-0.42


-0.46


-0.33


-0.06


0.04


-0.89


0.30


0.41


-0.48


-0.02


0.31


0.31


0.26


-0.06


0.86


3.36


3.24


2.23


3.79


4.10


4.54


4.31


4.62


3.12


2.55


2.78


2.78


2.46


3.79


4.58


-1.33


-1.59


3.96


2.22


2.84


4.76


6.08


6.71


1.98


2.67


3.98


3.98


3.84


2.22


6.30


-10.35


-10.75


-1.51


-6.73


-5.48


-5.09


-2.58


-1.33


-5.83


0.04


2.96


2.96


3.99


-6.73


2.86


10.47


7.08


8.33


9.01


10.50


11.26


11.26


11.66


7.08


9.87


10.52


8.35


9.60


8.81


10.96


11.64


11.64


12.10


8.35


11.35


 9/30/14


 9/30/14


 7/31/03


 7/31/03


 7/31/03


11/30/13


11/30/13


11/30/13


 5/31/03


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


4.21


3.84


10.26


8.51


9.76


2.28


1.61


2.86


8.92


9.70


9.64


9.32


9.26


9.08


9.61


69,528


73,669


34,937


178,134


483,612


14.38


15.23


7.22


36.83


100.00


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
6







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Acadian International


     Custom Benchmark                


     Custom Benchmark + 2%           


Baring International


     MSCI ACWI X US (N)              


     MSCI ACWI X US (N) + 1.25%      


AQR Capital Management


     Custom Benchmark                


     Custom Benchmark + 1.5%         


International Equity Composite


     Custom Benchmark                


Indices


     MSCI ACWI X US IMI Index (N)


     MSCI ACWI X US (N)


     MSCI ACWI X US Small Cap (N)


     MSCI EAFE Index (N)


     MSCI Emerging Mkts (N)


-0.68


-2.93


-2.77


-1.53


-1.53


-1.43


-2.53


-1.53


-1.40


-1.75


-1.73


-1.73


-1.53


-2.93


-3.36


4.00


-0.40


-0.87


-0.38


-0.61


-0.64


-0.33


-2.10


-0.64


-0.27


-1.18


-0.68


-0.68


-0.64


-0.87


-1.46


0.66


0.90


-0.20


0.80


-3.16


-1.02


-0.39


-2.28


-1.02


-0.27


-2.00


-0.91


-0.91


-1.02


-0.20


-4.42


6.41


-4.25


-5.46


-3.46


-11.80


-10.24


-8.99


-8.25


-10.24


-8.74


-8.99


-9.61


-9.61


-10.24


-5.46


-10.16


-12.05


4.37


4.93


6.93


1.12


1.17


2.42


2.02


1.17


2.67


2.18


1.65


1.65


1.17


4.93


2.07


-1.56


4.72


2.28


4.28


0.03


0.10


1.35


1.69


0.10


1.60


1.77


0.39


0.39


0.10


2.28


1.68


-3.78


 3/31/89


 3/31/89


 3/31/89


 3/31/88


 3/31/88


 3/31/88


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


 3/31/06


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


8.04


5.56


7.56


6.24


4.68


5.93


1.62


0.96


2.46


5.00


4.04


3.85


95,286


177,250


178,206


450,742


21.14


39.32


39.54


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
7







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Advantus Capital Management


     Barclays Aggregate              


     Barclays Aggregate + 0.5%       


Aberdeen Global Fixed Income


     Barclays Aggregate              


     Barclays Aggregate + 0.5%       


Garcia Hamilton *


     Barclays Aggregate              


     Barclays Aggregate + 0.5%       


Global Fixed Income Composite


     Barclays Aggregate              


Indices


     10 yr Treasury Bellwethers Index


     Barclays Aggregate


1.76


1.80


1.84


1.61


1.80


1.84


1.73


1.80


1.84


1.69


1.80


3.29


1.80


2.75


2.21


2.34


2.11


2.21


2.34


2.02


2.21


2.34


2.36


2.21


3.02


2.21


5.58


5.31


5.56


5.22


5.31


5.56


5.40


5.31


5.56


5.40


5.31


7.95


5.31


6.06


6.00


6.50


5.78


6.00


6.50


6.96


6.00


6.50


6.07


6.00


9.50


6.00


4.75


4.06


4.56


3.85


4.06


4.56


4.40


4.06


5.35


4.06


4.66


3.76


4.26


3.91


3.76


4.26


4.35


3.76


5.63


3.76


 6/30/07


 6/30/07


 6/30/07


 4/30/07


 4/30/07


 4/30/07


10/31/13


10/31/13


10/31/13


 9/30/95


 9/30/95


 9/30/95


 9/30/95


5.21


5.03


5.53


5.44


4.81


5.31


5.01


4.05


4.55


5.39


5.61


5.71


5.61


198,946


202,642


72,909


474,498


41.93


42.71


15.37


100.00


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
8







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Oaktree Capital Management


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay Capped    


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay   


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay + 1%      


BlackRock


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay Capped    


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay   


     Citigroup HY Cash Pay + 1%      


High Yield Composite


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay   


Indices


     10 yr Treasury Bellwethers Index


     91-Day Treasury Bill


     Citigroup High Yield Cash Pay


0.93


1.06


1.09


1.17


0.65


1.06


1.09


1.17


0.79


1.09


3.29


0.04


1.09


5.00


5.92


5.96


6.21


4.15


5.92


5.96


6.21


4.58


5.96


3.02


0.07


5.96


8.54


9.32


9.46


9.96


6.20


9.32


9.46


9.96


7.36


9.46


7.95


0.15


9.46


0.77


0.88


0.96


1.96


-1.38


0.88


0.96


1.96


0.82


0.96


9.50


0.19


0.96


3.37


3.62


3.64


4.64


4.08


3.62


3.64


4.64


4.13


3.64


5.35


0.09


3.64


5.48


5.49


5.51


6.51


5.62


5.49


5.51


6.51


5.79


5.51


5.63


0.09


5.51


 1/31/97


 1/31/97


 1/31/97


 1/31/97


 9/30/06


 9/30/06


 9/30/06


 9/30/06


12/31/96


12/31/96


12/31/96


12/31/96


12/31/96


6.83


6.86


7.86


6.34


6.82


6.92


7.92


6.53


6.87


5.79


2.35


6.84


210,688


207,667


418,355


50.36


49.64


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
9







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Neuberger Berman


     Custom Benchmark                


     Custom Benchmark + 1%           


Credit Opportunities Composite


     Custom Benchmark                


Indices


     ML High Yield Master II Constrained


     S&P LSTA Leverage Loan Index


     JPM EMBI Global Diversified


0.33


1.50


1.58


0.33


1.50


1.08


0.03


3.37


3.41


4.62


4.86


3.41


4.62


5.88


2.93


5.01


9.32


4.52


10.32


1.74


0.95


9.79


4.20


2.77


7.20


5.70


3.79


6.46


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


 1/31/16


6.93


8.93


9.34


6.93


8.93


11.08


5.21


10.52


85,533


85,533


100.00


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
10







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Adelante Capital Management *


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs         


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs +1%     


Security Capital


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs         


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs +1%     


REIT Composite


     Wilshire Real Est. Secs         


Heitman America Real Estate Trust, LP


     NCREIF ODCE                     


     Benchmark Return


Invesco Core Real Estate USA, LLC


     NCREIF ODCE                     


     Benchmark Return


Invesco II


     NCREIF ODCE                     


Indices


     Wilshire REIT Index


     NCREIF ODCE GOF


5.25


6.51


6.60


6.10


6.51


6.60


5.68


6.51


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.00


6.49


0.00


3.77


5.99


6.24


5.06


5.99


6.24


4.42


5.99


0.00


0.00


0.00


0.00


-0.00


0.00


5.60


0.00


7.60


11.60


12.10


9.41


11.60


12.10


8.51


11.60


2.31


2.21


1.04


2.21


0.05


2.21


11.09


2.21


17.07


23.55


24.55


21.43


23.55


24.55


19.25


23.55


9.95


9.51


6.53


9.51


0.11


9.51


22.82


9.51


13.39


14.07


15.07


12.95


14.07


15.07


13.18


14.07


11.37


12.21


10.80


12.21


13.63


12.21


12.24


12.61


13.61


11.34


12.61


13.61


11.80


12.61


11.59


12.25


10.57


12.25


12.48


12.25


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 9/30/01


 8/31/10


 8/31/10


 8/31/10


11/30/10


11/30/10


11/30/10


10/31/13


10/31/13


12/31/89


12/31/89


11.09


11.71


12.71


11.39


11.71


12.71


11.33


11.71


12.44


13.99


12.10


13.58


-0.07


12.35


10.35


7.25


93,337


96,686


190,023


123,984


66,576


44,635


21.95


22.74


44.69


29.16


15.66


10.50


* Next Generation Manager. Manager returns are net of fees.
11







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Private Core Real Estate Composite


     NCREIF ODCE                     


Total Real Estate Composite


     Policy Index                    


Indices


     Wilshire REIT Index


     NCREIF ODCE GOF


0.00


0.00


2.47


3.26


6.49


0.00


-0.00


0.00


1.95


3.02


5.60


0.00


1.48


2.21


4.64


6.98


11.09


2.21


7.26


9.51


12.25


16.66


22.82


9.51


10.44


12.21


11.62


13.49


13.63


12.21


10.69


12.25


11.16


12.84


12.48


12.25


 9/30/10


 9/30/10


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


12/31/89


11.73


13.16


6.74


9.29


10.35


7.25


235,195


425,219


55.31


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
12







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Harvest Fund Advisors MLP


     Alerian MLP Index               


     Alerian MLP Index + 1.5%        


Atlantic Trust CIBC


     Alerian MLP Index               


     Alerian MLP Index + 1.5%        


Public Real Assets Composite


     Alerian MLP Index               


Indices


     Alerian MLP Index


     Standard & Poor’s 500


5.18


5.13


5.26


5.68


5.13


5.26


5.43


5.13


5.13


0.26


20.18


19.70


20.07


24.59


19.70


20.07


22.36


19.70


19.70


2.46


12.07


14.71


15.46


19.12


14.71


15.46


15.52


14.71


14.71


3.84


-18.56


-13.11


-11.61


-15.96


-13.11


-11.61


-17.27


-13.11


-13.11


3.99


-0.33


-5.38


-3.88


0.43


-5.38


-3.88


0.61


-5.38


-5.38


11.66


3.23


12.10


11/30/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


12/31/11


12/31/11


12/31/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


11/30/11


7.85


3.01


4.51


9.07


1.80


3.30


9.15


3.01


3.01


14.46


133,108


135,590


268,698


49.54


50.46


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
13







Month-End Market 


Value
Commitment Value Cash Distributions Inception Date IRR Since Inception Multiple 3


GCM-CFIG 79,069,889                   135,000,000                1,016,325                     Jun-11 10.0% 1.3


Hamilton Lane Secondary Fund II 4,026,505                     25,000,000                   24,788,892                   Jul-09 10.1% 1.3


Hamilton Lane Secondary Fund III 15,410,357                   30,000,000                   12,150,873                   Nov-12 35.0% 1.6


Hamilton Lane Fund VII Composite 38,766,192                   50,000,000                   14,348,145                   Jan-10 8.6% 1.3


Hamilton Lane Fund VIII (Global) 13,478,535                   30,000,000                   1,341,060                     Nov-12 9.3% 1.2


Fairview Capital III * 1,803,796                     40,000,000                   62,624                          Aug-15 NA 0.9


Hamilton Lane STIF 1 2,760,406                     -                                     -                                     Aug-09 -.- -.-


Total Private Equity Composite 155,315,679                310,000,000                53,707,919                  Jul-09 12.3% 1.4


Public Market Equivalent (PME) 2 171,123,393                15.6%


* Next Generation Manager
1
 Total Value to Paid-in Capital ("TVPI") multiple calculation = (market value + distributions) / capital called


3
 Private Equity cash account


Employees' Retirement Fund of the City of Dallas


Monthly Performance and Market Value Summary
Periods Ended 06/30/16


2 The Public Market Equivalent (PME) approach creates a hypothetical investment vehicle that mimics the private equity composite cash flows. The performance difference between the PME vehicle and the private equity portfolio is 


determined by their net asset value (NAV) at the end of the benchmarking period. The performance of the "public market" is simulated using the monthly S&P 500 index returns, plus a 300 BPs annual hurdle rate.


14







Monthly Summary


Investment Performance and Market Values
For Periods Ending June 30, 2016


 


Returns


Month 3 Months CYTD 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years


Inception


Date


Inception


Return


Market Value


$(000) Percent


Cash Account


Managed Short Term Composite


Indices


     91-Day Treasury Bill


0.04


0.04


0.04


0.07


0.07


0.07


0.12


0.12


0.15


0.17


0.17


0.19


0.08


0.08


0.09


0.09


0.09


0.09


12/31/87


12/31/89


12/31/89


2.98


2.56


3.14


64,434


64,434


100.00


100.00


Manager returns are net of fees.
15












For period ending June 30,  2016
.


 


Retirements This Month YTD This Month YTD
Retirees & 


beneficiaries Disabilities Actives


   Age 11 87 21 116 Jan 6,751 192 7,412


   Service 4 21 6 30 Feb 6,774 193 7,411


   Rule of 78 11 41 11 41 Mar 6,784 192 7,458


   QDRO 1 2 2 3 April 6,795 189 7,491


       Total 27 151 40 190 May 6,810 188 7,543


June 6,836 188 7,534


Disability Retirements


   Service 0 0 0 0


   Non-service 0 3 0 2


       Total 0 3 0 2


Benefits Paid 19,791,995.68$  116,692,792.53$  20,059,741.45$     120,527,837.54$    


Refunds 437,385.25$       1,930,331.51$      335,880.57$          2,418,087.92$        


Number of refunds 36 172 26 222


Contributions 7,658,643.22$    45,173,224.88$     8,336,551.62$       53,637,457.62$      


 


2015 2016 Members on record at month end








F:\Publications\2016 Communications\Member Meetings\2016AllMeetings.xls


DATE 12-Jul-16 19-Jul-16 21-Jul-16 21-Jul-16 28-Jul-16 Total


Location
Streets Dept.
District 3 9811 Bullpen  Harry 
Hines Dallas TX 75220


Streets Dept.
District 1,  2710 Municipal    
Dallas TX 75215
Bullpen 2


Streets Dept.
District 4,  8955 Adlora
Dallas TX 75238
Bullpen


Streets Dept.
District 2 2505 Valleria Drive  
Dallas TX 75211


Streets Dept. - 
Transportation
Traffic Operations
3204 Canton Street   


TIME 3:00 PM to 4:00 PM 3:00 PM to 4:00 PM 7:00 AM to 8:30 AM 3:00 PM to 4:00 PM 7:30 AM to 8:30 AM
Translator,
# to 
attend?


Yes, Conference Room, 25 - 30 Yes - Bullpen 1, 40 - 50 Yes, 30 - 40 Yes, Bullpen, 30 - 40 No, 50 - 60


ERF Staff, & 
Trustee to 
attend


Melissa,  Susan, Yvonne, Kaleb Melissa,  PJ, Yvonne, Kaleb Melissa,  Mica, Kaleb, Re'Gine Melissa,  Todd, Kaleb Melissa,  Susan, Re'Gine


Point of 
Contact


Ivan Guel          671-
1558    469-785-4853


Marisol Patton   671- 1556  
469-785-4851 wifi - yes


Celena Rivers 
214-671-1559        


Alt Cell 469-785-4854
Norma Alvarez 214-670-6731 Hazel Baker  


214-670-3772


Number in 
Attendance 0


DATE 18-Aug-16 19-Aug-16 26-Aug-16 29-Sep-16 19-Oct-16


Location
Water Department
Large Training
4120 Scottsdale


Water Department
Training Room
9805 Harry Hines


Dallas Love Field
8008 Herb Kelleher Way - Flight 
Deck Bravo Rm. Park in 
Garage A, 3rd floor, skybridge 


City Hall
L1FN Auditorium
1500 Marilla,75201


Water Department
East Side WTP Admin Bldg
405 Long Creek Rd., 
Sunnyvale                  First 


TIME 9:00 AM - 9:30 AM 9:00 AM - 9:30 AM 9:30 AM to 10:30 AM 11:00 AM to 12:30 9:00 AM to 10:30 AM


Translator, 
# to 
attend?


Yes,100 - 150 Yes, 70-80 No, 100 No, 100 No, 40 - 50 


ERF Staff, & 
Trustee to 
attend


Yvonne, Melissa, Kaleb, Tearyne, 
Kate


Yvonne, Melissa, Kaleb, Tearyne, 
Kate Melissa, Kate, Tearyne Carla Brewer, Melissa, Carla, 


Tearyne, Kate


Melissa, Kate, Tearyne, 
Re'Gine, Colleen Flanagan- 
Fidelity


Point of 
Contact Sylvia Segovia (214)670-8041 Sylvia Segovia (214)670-8040


Dustin K. Kinsey 
Office: 214.671.9416     Cell: 


469.540.6817 
EBS - 214-670-4818 John Z. Taylor   Cell 469-834-


6797   Office 214-670-0919
Number in 
Attendance 0


DATE 27-Oct-16 27-Oct-16


Location


WIC                                                    
2377 N. Stemmons Freeway 
Room 627 (6th Floor) Dallas TX 
75206


WIC                                                    
2377 N. Stemmons Freeway 
Room 627 (6th Floor) Dallas TX 
75207


TIME 9:30 AM - 9:45 AM 3:00 PM - 3:15 PM
Translator,
# to 
attend?


No, 100 No, 100


ERF Staff, & 
Trustee to 
attend


Melissa, Kate, Re'Gine Melissa, Tearyne, Susan


Point of 
Contact Alli Borrego 214-670-9515 Alli Borrego 214-670-9516


Number in 
Attendance 0


2016 ERF Member Meetings - Schedule 





		Schedule






 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


AGENDA 
 


MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 


EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND OF THE CITY OF DALLAS 
 


TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2016 
 


600 NORTH PEARL STREET 
 


SUITE 2450 
 


PLAZA OF THE AMERICAS, SOUTH TOWER 
 


9:00 a.m. 







AGENDA 
JULY 12, 2016 
PAGE 2 
 
DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF:  
 
Minutes of June 14, 2016 
 
Consent Agenda of July 12, 2016 
 
Total Number of Retirees:  21  
 
Total Number of Survivors:  8 
 
Total Number of Termination/Redistribution of Survivor Benefits:  0 
 
Total Number of QDRO Benefits:  1 
 
Total Number of Small Estates:  4 
 
Total Number of Large Estates:  0 
 
Total Number of Disability Continuations:  0 
 
Total Number of Deferred Vested:  0 
 
Total Number of Final Calculations  0 
 
Total Number of Corrections  1 
 
Total Number of Resolution 2015-1 Re-Applications for Retirement Benefits 0 
 
Total Number of Resolution 2015-3 Re-Applications for Retirement Benefits 0 
 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: 
 
 1. Presentation by Mark Randall of Gabriel, Roeder, Smith & Company 
  


a. Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement Nos. 67 
and 68 (Attachment) 
 


b. ERF Stress Test Analysis 
  
 2. Revisions to Dallas City Code Chapter 40A - Retirement  
 
 3. Request for Proposals to Provide Trustee Election Services (Attachment) 
 
 







AGENDA 
JULY 12, 2016 
PAGE 3 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: (continued) 
 
 4. Amendment #1 to FY 2015-2016 ERF Operating Budget (Attachment) 
 
 5. Possible Attendance at: 


 
a. RFK Human Rights Compass 2016 Hyannis Port Conference held June 


27-29, 2016 (Attachment) 
 


b. Northern Trust Asset Management Institutional Asset Management 
Symposium to be held September 15, 2016 (Attachment) 


 
c. 10th Annual GCM Grosvenor Small and Emerging Managers Conference 


to be held September 22-23, 2016 (Attachment) 
 


d.  Hamilton Lane Investor Meeting 2016 to be held September 26-27, 2016 
(Attachment) 


 
e.  Council of Institutional Investors Fall 2016 Conference to be held 


September 28-29, 2016 (Attachment) 
 
 6. Reports and Recommendations by Executive Director and Staff: 
 


a. Asset Allocation Report 
 


b. Monthly Performance Report   
 


c. ERF at a Glance (Attachment) 
 


d. ERF Member Meetings (Attachment) 
 


 
The term “Approval” in the wording of any Agenda item contained herein serves as 
notice that the Board may, in its discretion, dispose of any items by any action in the 
following non-exclusive list:  amendment, approval, disapproval, deferral, table, take no 
action, and receive and file. 
 
At any time during the consideration of the above items, the Board may go into Closed 
Executive Session under the provisions of Sections 551.071 (legal), 551.072 (real 
estate), 551.074 (personnel) or 551.078 (disability) of the Texas Open Meetings Act.   
 







AGENDA 
JULY 12, 2016 
PAGE 4 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: (continued) 
 
The term “Approval” in the wording of any Agenda item contained herein serves as 
notice that the Board may, in its discretion, dispose of any items by any action in the 
following non-exclusive list:  amendment, approval, disapproval, deferral, table, take no 
action, and receive and file. 
 
At any time during the consideration of the above items, the Board may go into Closed 
Executive Session under the provisions of Sections 551.071 (legal), 551.072 (real 
estate), 551.074 (personnel) or 551.078 (disability) of the Texas Open Meetings Act.   
 
At any time during Open Session, the Board may continue discussion and approval on 
any item discussed in a Closed Executive Session. 
 
Note:  An expression of preference or a preliminary vote may be taken by the Board on 
any of the briefing items.  
 
 
Texas’ new and modified handgun “carry” laws went into effect January 1, 2016.  
Pursuant to the Texas law, government entities are permitted to ban handguns at duly 
noticed Open Meetings held in accordance with Texas Government Code Chapter 551.  
Please see the required supplemental notice advising all visitors who wish to attend this 
meeting that all handguns are banned.  If you would otherwise be carrying a handgun, 
we would encourage you to safely store it before coming up to our offices. 


 
SUPPLEMENTAL NOTICE 


 
Pursuant to Section 30.06, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with a concealed 
handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code 
(handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a concealed handgun." 
 
"De acuerdo con la sección 30.06 del código penal (ingreso sin autorización de un 
titular de una licencia con una pistola oculta), una persona con licencia según el 
subcapítulo h, capítulo 411, código del gobierno (ley sobre licencias para portar 
pistolas), no puede ingresar a esta propiedad con una pistola oculta." 
 
"Pursuant to Section 30.07, Penal Code (trespass by license holder with an openly 
carried handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government 
Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a handgun that is carried 
openly." 
 
"De acuerdo con la sección 30.07 del código penal (ingreso sin autorización de un 
titular de una licencia con una pistola a la vista), una persona con licencia según el 
subcapítulo h, capítulo 411, código del gobierno (ley sobre licencias para portar 
pistolas), no puede ingresar a esta propiedad con una pistola a la vista." 



http://www.statutes.legis.state.tx.us/GetStatute.aspx?Code=PE&Value=30.07&Date=12/12/2015



		AGENDA

		MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

		EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND OF THE CITY OF DALLAS

		SUITE 2450

		PLAZA OF THE AMERICAS, SOUTH TOWER

		9:00 a.m.

		At any time during the consideration of the above items, the Board may go into Closed Executive Session under the provisions of Sections 551.071 (legal), 551.072 (real estate), 551.074 (personnel) or 551.078 (disability) of the Texas Open Meetings Act.

		At any time during the consideration of the above items, the Board may go into Closed Executive Session under the provisions of Sections 551.071 (legal), 551.072 (real estate), 551.074 (personnel) or 551.078 (disability) of the Texas Open Meetings Act.

		At any time during Open Session, the Board may continue discussion and approval on any item discussed in a Closed Executive Session.

		Note:  An expression of preference or a preliminary vote may be taken by the Board on any of the briefing items.






 
 
 
 
 


MINUTES 
 


MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 


EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND OF THE CITY OF DALLAS 
 


TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2016 
 


600 NORTH PEARL STREET 
 


SUITE 2450 
 


PLAZA OF THE AMERICAS, SOUTH TOWER 
 


9:00 a.m. 
 
 


  Meeting: John D. Jenkins presiding 
 


Present: John D. Jenkins, Carla D. Brewer, Craig D. Kinton, Lee M. 
Kleinman, Dr. John W. Peavy III, and Tina B. Richardson 


 
 Absent: Randy Bowman 


 
Staff: Cheryl D. Alston, David K. Etheridge, Natalie Jenkins Sorrell, 


Melissa Harris, Naveed Khan, Deirdre Taylor, Saki Vimal, and C. 
Kay Watson 


 
 Others Present: Gus Fields, Diccy Thurman, and Juliet Williams 
 
 
With a quorum present, the regular meeting of the Employees’ Retirement Fund Board 
of Trustees was called to order at 9:15 a.m. by John D. Jenkins, Chair. 
 
 
DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF: 
 
The Chair presented the Minutes of the Employees’ Retirement Fund Board of Trustees 
May 10, 2016 regular meeting for approval.   
 
Mr. Kinton moved approval of the Minutes of the Employees’ Retirement Fund Board of 
Trustees May 10, 2016 regular meeting.  Dr. Peavy seconded the motion and the 
Minutes of the Employees’ Retirement Fund Board of Trustees May 10, 2016 regular 
meeting were unanimously approved. 







MINUTES 
JUNE 14, 2016 
 
 
DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF: (continued) 
 
Consent Agenda of June 14, 2016 
 
Total Number of Retirees:  38  
 
Total Number of Survivors:  5 
 
Total Number of Termination/Redistribution of Survivor Benefits:  0 
 
Total Number of QDRO Benefits:  2 
 
Total Number of Small Estates:  5 
 
Total Number of Large Estates:  1 
 
Total Number of Disability Continuations:  0 
 
Total Number of Deferred Vested:  0 
 
Total Number of Final Calculations  1 
 
Total Number of Corrections  1 
 
Total Number of Resolution 2015-1 Re-Applications for Retirement Benefits 0 
 
Total Number of Resolution 2015-3 Re-Applications for Retirement Benefits 0 
 
 
The Chair presented the Consent Agenda of the Employees’ Retirement Fund Board of 
Trustees June 14, 2016 regular meeting for approval. 
 
Dr. Peavy moved approval of the Consent Agenda of the Employees’ Retirement Fund 
Board of Trustees June 14, 2016 regular meeting.  Mr. Kinton seconded the motion and 
the Consent Agenda of the Employees’ Retirement Fund Board of Trustees June 14, 
2016 regular meeting was unanimously approved. 
 
Ms. Richardson arrived at 9:20 a.m. 
 







MINUTES 
JUNE 14, 2016 
 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: 
 
 1. ERF Financial Statements as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 Audit 


Presentation by Juliet Williams of Grant Thornton LLP and Diccy Thurman of 
Owens & Thurman, P.C. (Attachment) 
 
Mr. Kinton made a motion to accept the results of the audit of the ERF Financial 
Statements as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 pending receipt of the auditor’s 
opinion letter.  Following a second by Ms. Richardson, the motion was 
unanimously approved. 


 
 2. ERF Comprehensive Annual Financial Report Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 


2015 (Attachment) 
 


Dr. Peavy made a motion to approve the ERF Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2015.  Following a second by Ms. 
Richardson, the motion was unanimously approved. 


 
 3. Update on Revisions to Dallas City Code Chapter 40A 
 
Ms. Brewer arrived at 9:35 a.m. 
 


There was no motion made on this item. 
 
 4. Selection of Next Generation Investment Manager(s) – Small Cap Growth Equity 


for Due Diligence Visits (Attachment) 
 


Ms. Richardson made a motion to approve the following Next Generation 
Investment Manager(s) – Small Cap Growth Equity for due diligence visits:  
Nicholas Investment Partners, Redwood Investments, and Rice Hall James & 
Associates and one trustee to attend the due diligence visits.  Following a second 
by Mr. Kinton, the motion was unanimously approved. 
 


 5. Amendment to the Investment Management Agreement dated March 20, 2006 by 
and between the Employees’ Retirement Fund of the City of Dallas and T. Rowe 
Price Associates, Inc. (Attachment) 


 
Mr. Kleinman made a motion to approve the Amendment to the Investment 
Management Agreement dated March 20, 2006 by and between the Employees’ 
Retirement Fund of the City of Dallas and T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc. and 
authorize the Chair to sign.  Following a second by Ms. Brewer, the motion was 
unanimously approved. 
 







MINUTES 
JUNE 14, 2016 
 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: (continued) 
 
 6. Placement of Security Capital Research & Management Incorporated on Watch 


(Attachment) 
 
 Mr. Kleinman made a motion to place Security Capital Research & Management 


Incorporated on watch for six months based on performance.  Following a 
second by Dr. Peavy, the motion was unanimously approved. 


 
 7. Third Quarter Cash Requirements and Rebalancing (Attachment) 
 
 Mr. Kinton made a motion to approve the funding of the third quarter 2016 cash 


requirements and rebalancing as outlined on the attachment.  Following a 
second by Dr. Peavy, the motion was unanimously approved. 


 
 8. Possible Attendance at: 


 
Texas Association of Public Employee Retirement Systems (TEXPERS) 2016 
Summer Educational Forum to be held August 14-16, 2016 (Attachment) 


 
Mr. Kinton made a motion to approve eight ERF representatives to attend the 
Texas Association of Public Employee Retirement Systems (TEXPERS) 2016 
Summer Educational Forum.  Following a second by Ms. Richardson, the motion 
was unanimously approved. 


 
 9. Highlights of Past Conference(s) 
 
 There was no motion made on this item. 
 
 10. Reports and Recommendations by Executive Director and Staff: 
 


a. Asset Allocation Report 
 


There was no motion made on this item. 
 


b. Monthly Performance Report   
 


There was no motion made on this item. 
 


c. ERF at a Glance (Attachment) 
 


There was no motion made on this item. 
 
 
 







MINUTES 
JUNE 14, 2016 
 
INDIVIDUAL ITEMS – DISCUSSION AND/OR APPROVAL OF: (continued) 
 
 
The Executive Director stated that there was no further business to come before the 
Board.  The Chair adjourned the meeting at 10:31 a.m. 
 
All materials presented at the meeting of the Board of Trustees are now part of the 
Official Minutes. 
 
 
            APPROVED:       __________________________________ 
    John D. Jenkins, Chair, Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
ATTEST:   _______________________________ 
        Cheryl D. Alston, Executive Director 
 
 
        _______________________________ 
        C. Kay Watson, Board Coordinator 





		MINUTES

		MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

		EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT FUND OF THE CITY OF DALLAS

		TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2016



		SUITE 2450

		PLAZA OF THE AMERICAS, SOUTH TOWER

		9:00 a.m.






 
“Provide retirement and superior service to advance 
the financial security of our members” 
 


600 North Pearl Street ~ Suite 2450 ~ Dallas, Texas 75201-7415 ~ Telephone 214-580-7700 ~ FAX 214-580-3515 


Email:  retirement_fund@dallaserf.org ~ Web:  http://www.dallaserf.org/ 


MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


FROM: CHERYL D. ALSTON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 


SUBJECT: JULY 12, 2016 ERF BOARD MEETING  


DATE: JULY 8, 2016 
 


The Employees’ Retirement Fund of the City of Dallas Board of Trustees 
Meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 12, 2016, at 9:00 a.m. at 600 North Pearl 
Street, Suite 2450, Plaza of the Americas – South Tower. 
 
Enclosed is the agenda for the meeting. 
 
 
 


 





		The Employees’ Retirement Fund of the City of Dallas Board of Trustees Meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 12, 2016, at 9:00 a.m. at 600 North Pearl Street, Suite 2450, Plaza of the Americas – South Tower.

		Enclosed is the agenda for the meeting.



